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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110 001

No.F6/DFS/MS/EH/2025/SZ/ 11— Dated: I\ )o 2—\ 1015

To,
The Addl. Commissioner (Lic.)
1* floor Police Station Defence Colony,
New Delhi

" Subject: -Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s ISKON located at ISKON
Temples Complex, Hare Krishna Hills Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065.

Sir,
With reference to MHA Portal ID No. 2024091914413 dated 14/01/2025 on the subject cited
above. In this regard, it is to inform you that, the inspection of the above said premises was carried
out by the officer concerned of this department in presence Mr. Ramesh Shrama (Manager) on
dated 06/02/2025. During the inspection it was observed that the shortcomings as communicated
earlier vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/EH/2024/SZ/141 dated 19/04/2024 (copy enclosed) have not
been complied yet.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire Safety arrangements
shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing Authority/Statutory Authority

may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Encl. As above

o(c DELHI FIRE SERVICE
Copy to:- @

1. Authorized signatory
ISKON Temples Hare Krishna Hills Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065
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HEADQUARTERS:

DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6 /DFS/MS/EH/2024/sz 4]

- Dated: M /o /2024

The Addl. Commissioner of Police,

Lic Branch, 1st Floor, PS Defence Colony,
New Delhi 110049,

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s ISKCON located at
ISKCON temples complex, Hare Krishna Hills Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New
Delhi 110065

Sir,

This is in reference to with MHA Portal ID 2024022302066 dated 29/03/2024
on the subject cited above. In this connection, this is to inform you that the above
mentioned premise was visited by the officer concerned of this department on 08.04.2024
to verify the fire safety measures installed in the building and observed that the

restaurant is running at Ground floor. Accordingly fire safety arrangement were tested /
checked and found following observation.

First Aid Hose reel hose provided but found non-functional.
MOEFA found not working. :

Terrace level Fire Pump capacity of 225 LPM provided but found non-functional.
Exit signage found removed at some places.

PPN

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate
is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing
authority/ Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.




